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USNRC
New Haspshire Civil Defense Agency Deceaber 29,1984,

State Office Park South

107 Pleasant Street FiCe

Attention: Mr. Richard H. Strose, Director

Gentleacn,

The Civil Defense budget for the Town of Rye has been presented to, and
conditionally accepted by the Board of Selectsen., Pursuant to RSA 107-B12 the
budget is now presented to your office for action as set forth in the statute,

The total asount of cry budgel is $20,750.00, This total is made up of
two sajor iteams. An ites of $750.00 represents the customary Rye Civil Defense
budget for maintaining esergency response preparedness to deal with natural and
non-nuclear, man-sade disasters,

A new ites of $20,000,00 has been added for professional services related
to Radiclogical Easergency Response Plans for Seabrook Station. These funds
would be expended for legal counsel to represent the Town's interests in the
NRC operating license proceedings, and for independent expert consultant
services to assist with foraulation of recoasendations for changes to the Rye
RERP in order to sake the level of protection acceptable to the people of the
Town,

As noted above the Selectamen have approved these itesas on the condition
that approval of the funding for the Seabrook-related ites is granted by the
PUC before February S, 1987, Due to Town Meeting action which prohibits
expenditure of Town funds for evacaation planning the Selecteen sust otherwise
withdraw the $20,000.00 ites prior to the forasal Budget Cosaittee hearing which

is scheduled for that date.
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The Town of Rye requests your Cooperation and assistance in expediting
this weatter before the PUC in order to avoid losing the funding due to the
Town's deadline. 1 I can be of assistance to your efforts please feel free to
contact ee at any tise.

Yours truly,

THE TOWN OF RYE

/ M//(ﬁiy//‘/

David P, MacDonald

Civil Defense Director
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‘ STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
New Hampshice Cinl Defense Agency
Srate Olfice Pork South
107 Plecsant Sireet
Concord, New Mompshice 03201
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18004823792 RICHARD M. STROME
Ovecrer
JAMES A SAGGIOTES
Coputy Direcror

Januaty 13, 1987

Mr, David P, MacDonald, Director
Rve Civil Defense

670 Long John Road

Rye, New Hamoshive 03870

Dear Mr. MacDonald:

Than«< you for your December 29, 1986 lettar in which you reouest
20,000.00 for professional legal and consultant sarvices related to
Radiolngical Emergency Response Plans for Seabrook Station,

Putsuant to RSA 107-3:2, I will review this request and detemmine whether
approoriate to submit tn the Chaimman of the Public Utilities Commission, 1In
the interim, I cuggest vou contact 5. Nuna Risbee of the Attnrney General's
Office, or the Civil Defense Agency directly if you have any ouestions on
l2gal or planning matters related to the Atomic Safety Licensing Soard
nroceedf ngs.

Thank you for your interest.
Sincerely,

-

ichard H, Strome
Director
RHS ‘wif
cc: Town of Rye
Boarrd of Selectmen
G. Dana Rishee
Seninr Ass't Attorney Gemeral
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